Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 10 June 2023 12:48 PM

To: Finalization

Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: GBK3128P - Finalize

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We agreed with the offer.
Thank you.

Pei Tin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel : 8126 8587

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023 at 7:18 PM Finalization <finalization@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:
Hi Pei Jin,

We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $3650.00 (L/S, before GST), 5 days. Subject to their
approval.

Thanks
Best Regards,

Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 15 April 2023 2:50:32 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Sky Chua <skychua@vendaengrg.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Accident Involving GBK3128P with SHC4483C on 15/03/2023

Hi Rasul,



Please find attached damage part photos & after repair photos for your finalize.
Thank you.

Pet Jin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel : 8126 8587

On Mon, Mar 20, 2023 at 2:00 PM Venda Claims Dept <claims@vendaengrg.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Officer In Charge,

We are repairing the motor vehicle GBK3128P. Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA search fee for your attention
please. Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be conducted within two (2) working days upon receiving
this email.

Kindly let us have your list of 10 nominated surveyors to conduct the Single-Joint Inspection.

Kindly inform the vehicle already in our premises located at No. 8 Tuas Avenue 18, Singapore 638892.

Please call 8126 8587 for vehicle survey.

Pei Jin

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd
No 8 Tuas Avenue 18

Singapore 638892

(Level 3_Office)

(Level 5_Workshop)

Tel : 8126 8587



